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Appellant Andrew Auernheimer, through undersigned counsel, asks this 

Court to extend the time to file a reply brief to October 25, 2013.  The government 

has no objection to this request.  Mr. Auernheimer makes this request based on the 

following facts and for the following reasons: 

1. Mr. Auernheimer was convicted of two felony counts on 

November 20, 2012.  On March 18, 2013, he was sentenced to a 41-month prison 

term on each count, to run concurrently.  He began serving his sentence that day 

and is currently incarcerated.   

2. On April 23, 2012, Mr. Auernheimer asked for an extension of time to 

file his opening brief from May 6, 2013 to July 1, 2013.  This Court granted the 

request on April 25, 2013, informing counsel no further extensions of time would 

be granted. 

3. Mr. Auernheimer filed his opening brief as directed on July 1, 2013.  

The brief fell within the 14,000-word limit of Federal Rule of Appellate Procedure 

32(a)(7)(B)(i). 

4. On August 5, 2013, the government asked this Court to stay the 

briefing schedule while this Court considered the government’s request to file an 

enlarged brief of 26,500 words.  The Court granted the stay before 

Mr. Auernheimer could respond.   
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5. On August 6, 2013, the government, withdrew its request for a stay 

and instead asked for an extension of time to September 20, 2013, which was 

unopposed by Mr. Auernheimer.   

6. On September 20, 2013, the government filed a 26,495 word 

answering brief.  Mr. Auernheimer filed a request with this Court on 

September 23, 2013 asking it to reject this deficient brief, or alternatively to grant 

it leave to file an enlarged reply brief.   

7. To date, the Court has not ruled on the government’s motion for extra 

words or Mr. Auernheimer’s motion to reject it, nor has this Court lifted the stay or 

ruled on the government’s request for an extension of time. 

8. Under Federal Rule of Appellate Procedure 31(a)(1)(A), a reply brief 

must be filed within fourteen days of the filing of the Appellee’s brief.  That would 

make Mr. Auernheimer’s reply brief due on October 4, 2013. 

9. Mr. Auernheimer needs extra time to prepare the reply brief because 

the government’s brief is almost 90% longer than permitted by the Federal Rules 

of Appellate Procedure.  That means there is a larger than usual number of points 

and arguments Mr. Auernheimer must respond to in his reply brief.  And there is a 

possibility that the points and arguments Mr. Auernheimer will have to respond to 

may change if this Court rejects the government’s oversized brief and orders it to 
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refile a brief conforming to the 14,000-word limit in the Federal Rules of Appellate 

Procedure. 

10. Mr. Auernheimer’s counsel are representing him pro bono and have a 

variety of pre-existing litigation, transactional, and academic deadlines, as well as 

work-related travel that make filing a reply brief by the current deadline extremely 

difficult.   

11. Undersigned counsel has spoken with counsel to the Government, 

who indicated he has no objection to this request. 

12. Therefore, Mr. Auernheimer requests this Court grant him an 

extension of time to file his reply brief on October 25, 2013. 

Dated this 23rd day of September, 2013. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

/s/ Hanni M. Fakhoury 
Hanni M. Fakhoury 
ELECTRONIC  
FRONTIER FOUNDATION 
815 Eddy Street 
San Francisco, CA 94109 
 
Orin S. Kerr 
2000 H Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20052 
 
Marcia C. Hofmann 
LAW OFFICE OF  
MARCIA C. HOFMANN 
25 Taylor Street 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
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